SMITHFIELD TOWNSHIP ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING - JULY 15, 2025, AT 7:00PM

A Meeting of the Smithfield Township Environment Advisory Council (the “Council”) was held
on July 15, 2025, at the Smithfield Township Municipal Center at 1155 Red Fox Rd, East
Stroudsburg, PA 18301, and via Zoom.

Present were Councilors Eric White, Ken LeSure, Mitch Bowyer, Commissioner James Munet,
and Conservation & Recreation Director Dr. Alex Jackson.

Supervisor Robert Lovenheim and Chairperson Pat Owens were absent.

Also present were Vicky Ozgun, Lynn Schwarz, and Alan Schwarz.

1.
2.

James Munet called the meeting to order at 7:06PM.
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.
Announcement: Vacancy on the Environmental Advisory Council.

a. The Council discussed the vacancy on the EAC, and the possibility of alternate members
and noted that this|was the first public announcement. The Council discussed how they
could talk it up to their friends and how there was the possibility of one new member and
two non-voting or falternate members.

Minutes:

a. July 2, 2025 Meeting. James Munet asked if everyone had a chance to review the
minutes. Ken LeSyre moved that the minutes be accepted as presented, Eric White
seconded. Vote: Ken LeSure, Eric White, and James Munet in favor; Mitch Bowyer
abstained: motion ¢arried.

Reports

a. EAC Chairperson’s Report. None.

Old Business:

a. Discuss: Open Farm Event on Sunday August 3, 2025.

Eric White asked what would be included in the write-up, and Dr. Alex Jackson
suggested writing 4 couple of sentences and getting photos. He noted one of the
Supervisors would e in attendance and that the EAC members should attend. Mitch
Bowyer asked for the address of the venue, and Eric White said it was posted. Dr. Alex
Jackson stated he would send out the address to the EAC.

b. Discuss: Official Map Update Recommendation.




Smithfield Township Environmental Advisory Council
July 15, 2025
Page 2 of 4

The Council discussed a draft recommendation to the Supervisors for the implementation
of bike paths and proposed updates to the official map. James Munet read the draft letter,
which mentioned bike paths, environmentally sensitive areas, major road alignments, a
community building, and Godfrey’s Ridge. The Council discussed whether to further edit
the letter, which led to a lengthy discussion where Council Members noted that this
recommendation on bike paths applied mostly to PennDOT thoroughfares, from State
Route 447 to State Route 209 and up to Business 209 (State Route 2012).

Dr. Alex Jackson clarified that the recommendation letter aimed to give the Supervisors
context into the Council’s thought process, which led to a discussion where it was noted
how the Official Map fact sheet referenced environmentally sensitive areas, and that
overall this evening’s discussion served as an introduction to the idea of updating the
Official Map. Ken LeSure suggested clarifying the reference to Godfrey’s Ridge, and the
Council also discussed Buttermilk Falls and Twin Falls.

James Munet moved to send the recommendation to the Township Supervisors, seconded
by Mitch Bowyer. Vote: all in favor; motion carried.

Mitch Bowyer asked about Chapter 30 and whether a property owner’s land remained
reserved on the Official Map, which led to a discussion where Dr. Alex Jackson noted
that the Official Map had been adopted in 2013, and since then, there weren’t issues.
Council Members noted that the Supervisors would consult with their solicitor on the
update, and there were some un-answered questions.

7. New Business:
a. Discuss: Environmental Advisory Council Ordinance, re: Membership.

James Munet read aloud the discussion points regarding the membership section of the
EAC Ordinance. Dr. Alex Jackson noted that the Township was questioning whether
seven members was too many and opened the topic for discussion. James Munet said it
was an interesting point. Mitch Bowyer suggested the Sunshine Act would limit
subcommittees to just two members. Dr. Alex Jackson agreed and said subcommittees
would need to be smaller, which led to a discussion where Ken LeSure, James Munet,
Mitch Bowyer, and Eric White all expressed support for keeping seven members.

The Council discussed changing the non-voting member section to designate them as
alternates. Eric White supported the idea, stating it gave flexibility. Mitch Bowyer
emphasized that alternates needed to attend all meetings regardless of quorum or voting
need, and the Council agreed and further discussed this topic where it was noted how
without a vote, there was less incentive to attend. Dr. Alex Jackson noted if someone
wanted to be an alternate member, that showed their passion for Smithfield Township.

Ken LeSure moved to accept the ordinance proposal as written which keeps seven
members and adds alternates, Eric White seconded. Vote: all in favor; motion carried.



b. Discuss: Upcomi

Smithfield Township Environmental Advisory Council
July 15,2025
Page 3 of 4

ng Topics for Environmental Advisory Council Assessment.

The Council consented to hold off on this discussion, noting that Chairperson Pat Owens
and Robert Lovenheim were absent.

8. Council Member Comment.

a. Ken LeSure asked

9. Public Comment:

a.

about the dead shrubs along Mount Nebo Road and wondered what

had killed them, npting they were dying at the roots. Mitch Bowyer said it was almost

like they had been|

poisoned.

Alan Schwarz commented that the shrubs had been sprayed noting how he lives nearby,

which led a to a di

scussion where the Council noted how this appeared to be

indiscriminate species-wise spraying and a result of human intervention, not a natural

blight.

Lynn Schwarz commented that blackberry bushes once lined thé road But had been
sprayed and were how gone, which led to a discussion where the Couricil stated they
wanted to know who was spraying, where, what, and why.

Lynn Schwarz con
Alaska Pete’s as w
fireworks and aske

James Munet askeq
a resolution in the
ordinance would b

imented on the 4th of July fireworks, from the Saloon and coming from
ell. She expressed frustration that small businesses were setting off
d the EAC for their opinion.

1 about fireworks permits. Dr. Alex Jackson said he believed there was
Township Code of Ordinances regarding fireworks and noted the parks
e updated to prohibit fireworks in the parks. Lynn Schwarz mentioned

setback requirements for setting off fireworks.

Alan Schwarz said
noise each year, in
pleased, which led

there was a lack of firworks control at the Saloon, with increasing
tluding New Year's Eve, and more Airbnbs whose guests did as they
to a discussion amongst the Council where James Munet noted that

the fireworks ordinance had not been updated since Pennsylvania legalized fireworks
sales, and a lengthy follow up discussion ensued.

Vicky Ozgun asked what happened if someone launched fireworks near a body of water,

citing HOA rules a

nd a large fine if firework debris was found in the lake. Dr. Alex

Jackson said he would look into it. This led to a discussion about chemicals and heavy
metals in fireworks, and Vicky Ozgun added that renters near Buttermilk Falls were

shooting fireworks

Lynn Schwarz prop
hospitals, and parks
respect for wildlife

toward the creek.

osed creating quiet zones in the Township, especially around schools,
, to shift the culture. The Council discussed signage promoting
and pets.



Smithfield Township Environmental Advisory Council
July 15, 2025
Page 4 of 4

f.  Alan Schwarz said society lacked consideration but suggested signs might help, and
Council members discussed similar signage for littering, smoking, and dark skies.
Council Members agreed the quiet zone idea would be a good topic for the EAC
newsletter and discussed how sound impacted wildlife.

g. James Munet brought up the idea of a Township nuisance ordinance related to noise. The
conversation turned to enforcement, particularly on the 4w of July and New Years, which
led to a discussion where the EAC could still play a role in public education.

10. Adjournment: There being no other business before the Council, Ken LeSure motioned to
adjourn, James Munet seconded. Vote: all in favor; meeting adjourned at 8:01 p.m.

Minutes Reecorded by Dr. Alex Jackson




